

CONSTITUTION ADOPTED DECEMBER 15, 1936

AS AMENDED MARCH, 1976

CONSTITUTION
OF
WEST OF TWIN PEAKS CENTRAL COUNCIL

ARTICLE I: NAME

Section 1.

The name of this organization shall be: WEST OF TWIN PEAKS CENTRAL COUNCIL.

ARTICLE II: PURPOSES

Section 1.

The purposes of this Council shall be:

- a) To bring about cooperation and united action among all of the home, civic and improvement organizations in the district known as "West of Twin Peaks", San Francisco, California.
- b) To endorse, or refrain from endorsing, or to oppose, proposed measures which directly concern the West of Twin Peaks area or the public or civic welfare of San Francisco, and which measures are non-political in character; those measures non-political in character are hereby declared to be all proposed measures other than the personal candidacies for elective office as provided for in the Charter of the City and County of San Francisco, or any other City or County, or in the laws of the State of California, or in the laws or the Constitution of the United States, as from time to time amended or supplemented.
- c) To do anything or everything which shall, at any time, become necessary or expedient to promote the interests of this Council and to carry out its business for the purpose of attaining or furthering any of its purposes.

ARTICLE III: MEMBERSHIP

Section 1.

There shall be but one class of membership, namely, Active.

Section 2.

Members shall consist of home, civic and improvement clubs and associations duly organized and existing in the area "West of Twin Peaks", San Francisco.

Section 3.

- a) Each Member shall be represented at any meeting of the Council by a Delegate, selected by itself from among its own membership, whose authorization to represent the Member shall meet the requirements with respect thereto as may be provided in the By-Laws.

- b) Each Member shall be entitled to one (1) vote at any meeting of the Council and upon any proposition submitted for vote of the Members.

Section 4.

The following organizations, upon giving their written assent to this Constitution within sixty (60) days after the date of its adoption (as hereinafter set forth) shall be and become Active Members of this Council, to-wit:

- 1. BALBOA TERRACE HOMES ASSOCIATION (301)
- 2. FOREST HILL ASSOCIATION (525)
- 3. INGLESIDE TERRACE HOMES ASSOCIATION (100)
- 4. LAGUNA HONDA ASSOCIATION (75)
- 5. MERCED MANOR PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION (75)
- 6. MIRALOMA PARK IMPROVEMENT CLUB (1100)
- 7. PARKSIDE DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT CLUB (300)
- 8. ST. FRANCISCO HOMES ASSOCIATION (603)
- 9. WEST PORTAL DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT CLUB (125)
- 10. WESTWOOD PARK ASSOCIATION (?)
- 11. WESTWOOD HIGHLANDS ASSOCIATION (260)

Section 5.

This Constitution shall become effective when six (6) of the organizations mentioned in Section 4 of this article III, within the said sixty (60) day period mentioned therein, shall have given their respective written assents thereto.

Sction 6.

All other eligible organizations may be admitted to membership at any time by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Members at any meeting of the Council duly called and held in accordance with the By-Laws.

Section 7.

Each Member, to remain in good standing, shall pay such dues or assessments as are provided in the By-Laws, and through its Delegates is expected to actively participate in the functions and affairs of the Council. Any member may be suspended or expelled for any reason if, at Two (2) Successive Meetings of the Council, called and held in accordance with the By-Laws, for that purpose, a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the other Members present at each meeting favor such suspension or expulsion.

ARTICLE IV. TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS.

Section 1. The powers, business and property of this Council shall be vested in and exercised, conducted and controlled by the Members, acting through their Delegates. A majority of the Delegates representing said Members at any meeting of the Council duly called and held in accordance with the By-Laws shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE V. OFFICERS

Section 1. The officers of this Council shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer elected by a majority vote of all the Members present. The Officers shall hold office for such terms, have such authority, and perform such duties as provided for in the By-Laws.

ARTICLE VI. AMENDMENT

Section 1. This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Members present at any meeting of the Council duly called and held in accordance with the By-Laws, but only after thirty (30) days written notice of the proposed amendment shall have been given to each member.

The date of the adoption of this Constituion is December 15, 1936.